NR_key_name:
SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

6C129A58CD1388558525631F00651E60
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB
CN=Phil Golrick/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Kevin Tiernan/O=ARRB

05/03/1996

2:24:28 PM

05/02/1996

11:27:46 AM

FBI documents from the 3/19/96 meeting, corrected.

I made a mistake in this email yesterday. Below is the corrected information.There are three documents with
sustained postponements from the 3/19 meeting that the FBI has since decided can be released in full. We will
make sure that the FBI processes them with the other documents from the 3/19 meeting, and notice them as
consent releases.The RIF numbers for the three documents and their duplicate locations are: 124-10014-
10056, 124-10027-10077, 124-10035-10060, 124-10037-10196, 124-10081-10196, 124-10108-10021, 124-
10125-10168, 124-10143-10078, 124-10167-10433, 124-10234-10053, 124-10266-10029.
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